
 
 

DATE: January 23, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 11 

TO:    Public Arts Commission 
 
FROM:   Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   City Council meeting assignments 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 
Review and assign Commissioner attendance at 2020 Council meetings 
 
 
The Commission and Committee Handbook states that a member of each Commission is assigned to 
represent the Commission at every regular meeting of the City Council.  Attendance is required only 
if the Commission has an item of interest on the Council agenda.  The purpose for this is to respond 
to questions from Council members as necessary.  The following is the proposed Council schedule 
for 2020: 
 

January 28, 2020  
February 11, 2020  
February 25, 2020  
March 10, 2020  
March 24, 2020  
April 14, 2020  
April 28, 2020  
May 12, 2020  
May 26, 2020  
June 9, 2020  
June 23, 2020  
July 14, 2020  
August 25, 2020  
September 8, 2020  
September 22, 2020  
October 13, 2020  
October 27, 2020  
November 10, 2020  
December 15, 2020  


	September 22, 2020

